
�

Ryan King

From: Martin Parker <Martin.Parker@northyorks.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 October 2011 15:34
To: ryan king
Subject: Re: Sherburn Highway Capacity Study

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
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Dear Martin�
��
Following our Core Strategy examination, which the Inspector (Mr Pike) has now allowed a suspension, he has 
requested we complete various outstanding matters which were rasised during the examination.  The Inspector has 
requested we respond to information submitted by Persimmon Homes/Redrow Homes concerning highways 
capacity for additional residential development at Sherburn In Elmet.�
��
Could you please have a look at the information provided by Mr Johnson on behalf of Persimmon Homes/Redrow 
Homes and provide a response by Friday (the Inspector has requested the documents by 15 October).�
��
If you have any queries do not hesitate to contact me.�
��
Kind regards.�
��
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The information in this e-mail, and any attachments, is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. It is intended solely for the attention 
and use of the named addressee(s). Its contents do not necessarily represent the views or opinions of Selby District Council. If you are not the intended 
recipient please notify the sender immediately. Unless you are the intended recipient, or his/her representative, you are not authorised to, and must not, 
read, copy, distribute, use or retain this message or any part of it. 

��
�
Access your county council services online 24 hours a day, 7 days a week at www.northyorks.gov.uk.�

WARNING�

�

Any opinions or statements expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily those of North 
Yorkshire County Council.�

�

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you 
receive this in error, please do not disclose any information to anyone, notify the sender at the above address and 
then destroy all copies.�

�

North Yorkshire County Councils computer systems and communications may be monitored to ensure effective 
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or 
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.�

�

Although we have endeavoured to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are free from any virus we would 
advise you to take any necessary steps to ensure that they are actually virus free.�

�

If you receive an automatic response stating that the recipient is away from the office and you wish to request 
information under either the Freedom of Information Act, the Data Protection Act or the Environmental Information 
Regulations please forward your request by e-mail to the Data Management Team 
(datamanagement.officer@northyorks.gov.uk) who will process your request. 
 
North Yorkshire County Council. 


